Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 5:43 PM

To: 'news@niagaraleader.com’

Subject: TIP: FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint vs Niagara County’s

4 re-election-seeking state legislators -- & Niagara County D.A. Woijtaszek, seeking
election as county judge

Attachments: niagara-6—18-—20—complaint-wojtaszek.pdf; niagara-signature.pdf; niagara-7-27-20-da-
foil.pdf

TO: NIAGARA LEADER

| have just learned about Metric Media — and commend you on providing “objective, data-driven information without

political bias” that is 100% original reporting”.

Below, with the above-attached, is the FULLY-DOCUMENTED, time-sensitive election story | furnished Niagara County

“local journalism” on September gth — which, without explanation, it has not reported. Will you?

| am available to assist you in breaking this MAJOR news story — and invite you to call me, no matter how early or late —

and over the weekend -- with your questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 5:20 AM

To: 'contactus@lockportjournal.com’ <contactus@lockportjournal.com>; 'ngedit@niagaragazette.com’
<ngedit@niagaragazette.com>; 'kissel.joe@gmail.com’ <kissel.joe@gmail.com>; ‘twiley@buffnews.com’
<twiley@buffnews.com>; '‘bconnolly@buffnews.com’ <bconnolly@buffnews.com>; '‘editor@buffnews.com’
<editor@buffnews.com>; 'mkenny@buffnews.com’ <mkenny@buffnews.com>; 'digee@buffnews.com’

<djgee @buffnews.com>; 'kwalter@buffnews.com' <kwalter@buffnews.com>; 'citydesk@buffnews.com’
<citydesk@buffnews.com>; 'mccarthy@buffnews.com’ <mccarthy@buffnews.com>; 'tprohaska@buffnews.com’
<tprohaska@buffnews.com>; 'jheaney@investigativepost.org' <jheaney@investigativepost.org>;
'tprecious@buffnews.com’ <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'gkelly@investigativepost.org' <gkelly@investigativepost.org>;
'aingersoll@investigativepost,org' <aingersoll@investigativepost.org>; 'pgambini’@investigativepost.org'
<pgambini@investigativepost.org>

Cc: 'ncda@niagaracounty.com' <ncda@niagaracounty.com>; '‘caroline.wojtaszek@niagaracounty.com’
<caroline.wojtaszek@niagaracounty.com>; 'ortt@nysenate.gov' <ortt@nysenate.gov>; 'morinelloa@nyassembly.gov’
<morinelloa@nyassembly.gov>; 'norrism@nyassembly.gov’ <norrism@nyassembly.gov>; 'mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov’
<mcmahonk@nyassembly.gov>; 'schimmingerr@nyassembly.gov' <schimmingerr@nyassembly.gov>



